

Shiela

Nanny, Housekeeper

<https://englishnanny.org/~9D1aW>



Personal Information

Birthdate	1987
Nationality	– Philippines
Marital status, own children	Single, no children
Place of Birth	Philippines
Location	Russian Federation, Moscow
Personal characteristics	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> – Responsible – Punctual – Active – Positive – Experienced – Easygoing – Bubbly
Key skills	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> – Understanding and experience with many age groups – Behavior management techniques – Ability to adapt to all kind of situations quickly – Ability to work using your own initiative, taking on extra responsibility – Toddler experience – Russian family experience – High profile family experience
Hobbies	– Cooking
Areas of interests	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> – Literature – Nutrition
About myself	Experienced nanny and housekeeper able to provide care, guidance, safety, and various activities for children and maintain a clean environment in the household.

Education

2006 - 2007

Intensive Caregiver, University of Mindanao, Philippines

Working experience

2016 - till now

Nanny and housekeeper, Russian Federation, Russia

My role includes

- Worked in different families with children aged 2, 4 and 6 years old. Also have experience with taking care of children aged 8 months old and 1 year old.

2015 - 2016

Housekeeper, Hong Kong

My role includes

- Dusting, mopping, vacuuming, washing the clothes and ironing (seldom).
Cooking simple meals for children.

2010 - 2012

Nanny, Singapore

My role includes

- Indoor and outdoor activities, bathing and feeding, playtime.

Additional information

Tagalog

Native

English

Intermediate

ID

23724

Excellent references available on request